From: Agosto, Giselle

Sent: 10/30/2014 5:56:45 PM
To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 85548206 - HONOR CREDIT UNION - 108412.00003 -
Request for Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 2 of 2
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Attachment Information:
Count: 10

Files: CU-e-1.jpg, CU-e-2.jpg, CU-e-3.jpg, CU-F-1.jpg, CU-F-2.jpg, CU-g.jpg, CU-H.jpg, Cu-l.jpg, CU-J-1.jpg,
CU-J-2.jpg
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Branch Locations

Teachers Federal Credd Union has 26 conveniently located branches near your home, office
or school. Al locations offer No Fee ATMs. Plus, you can bank at over 5,000 Credit Union
Sensce Cenlers nationwide, includng over 50 on Long lsland
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Online Banking

Online Banking will save you time and money... and it's FREE.
» Chck your balances and view your sccouris any lime

View your transaction records
Appity for & ioan
Look al your stalemernts
Transfer money betwoen accounts
Transfer funds 1o the account of another member at TFCU
Make payments on loans

e

Resources  TFCU Gives A Hoot

Related Links

Security and confidentiality play a leading roke in our online banking sendce. We have hqhh‘
sophisticated encryplion procedures in place 1o prevent unauthorzed users from ace
confidential miormation. Foliowing some simpe guidelings will 850 help ensure your saf -ey

Play it safe
= Keep passwords and parsonal identdication numbers (FINs) to yourselr.
« Don't leave account information lying arcund where othars can see tham
» Contact us if you hive any problems of Concerns

Register for Online Banking today!
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Real-Time Litigation Alerts

g Keep your litigation team up-to-date with real-time
alerts and advanced team management tools built for
the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal,
State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research

With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm’s cloud-native
O docket research platform finds what other services can't.
‘ Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC
and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past
with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited
within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips

° Learn what happened the last time a particular judge,

/ . o
Py ,0‘ opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

o ®
Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are
always at your fingertips.

-xplore Litigation

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more
informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of

knowing you're on top of things.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API
(application programming inter-
face) to developers that want to
integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your
attorneys and clients with live data
direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal
tasks like conflict checks, document
management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Litigation and bankruptcy checks
for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND

LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to
automate legal marketing.

WHAT WILL YOU BUILD? @ sales@docketalarm.com 1-866-77-FASTCASE




